From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

Cherry, Brian K
6/10/2011 10:43:29 AM
'Lindh, Frank' (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: RE: Press Release for Your Review

Thx...

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fwd: Press Release for Your Review

FYL

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reiger, J. Jason" <jason.reiger(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: June 10, 2011 10:10:22 AM PDT

To: "Lindh, Frank" <frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cec: "Lezcano, Margarita" <margarita.lezcano@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Prosper, Terrie
D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Shapson, Mitchell"
<mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Gonzalez, Roscella"
<roscella.gonzalez(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Salyer, Nanci"
<nanci.salyer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Press Release for Your Review

As soon as mine is public (today) we already have a process in place to email it to Brian Cherry,
Dave Kraski (sp) and [Redacted ht PG&E.

From: Lindh, Frank

Sent: Fri 6/10/2011 10:04 AM

To: Lindh, Frank; Reiger, J. Jason

Cc: Lezcano, Margarita; Prosper, Terrie D.; Shapson, Mitchell; Gonzalez, Roscella; Salyer,
Nanci

Subject: RE: Press Release for Your Review
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All -

I'm getting pounded by PG&E for copies of the two Olls. They are understandably anxious to
see them.

When will they be available for the public?

As soon as they are available, can somebody please e-mail them to me, or better yet to Brian
Cherry and Tom Bottorff at PG&E?

Thanks.

Frank

From: Lindh, Frank

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Reiger, J. Jason

Cc: Lezcano, Margarita; Prosper, Terrie D.; Shapson, Mitchell; Lindh, Frank; Gonzalez,
Roscella; Salyer, Nanci

Subject: Re: Press Release for Your Review

Question: When will the two OIls be available for the public ?
Thnx.

Frank

On Jun 9, 2011, at 3:39 PM, "Reiger, J. Jason" <jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

All 5 Commissioners did vote in favor of both these items via a consent agenda vote
regarding the closed session.

J. Jason Reiger
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue - San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: 415-355-5596

From: Lezcano, Margarita
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:37 PM
To: Reiger, J. Jason; Prosper, Terrie D.; Shapson, Mitchell
Cc: Lindh, Frank; Gonzalez, Roscella; Salyer, Nanci
Subject: RE: Press Release for Your Review
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We just received both Olls, but do not know if all 5 commissioners signed off.
Waiting on ALJ Process to send the results and the count for how many copies to make as well.

I will be out tomorrow, will have Roscella oversee this request. Once the both Olls are
ready, she will send the link to both.

From: Reiger, J. Jason
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:24 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Shapson, Mitchell
Cc: Lindh, Frank; Lezcano, Margarita
Subject: RE: Press Release for Your Review

I think the language regarding item 44 is fine. I don't have a link to the decision. I'm also

not sure these decisions are public until their date of issuance or when the Order is mailed
(which at least in my case triggers certain procedural deadlines for PG&E).

I'm cc'ing Margie for she may know more about who has a link to the decision and/or if the
decision is public yet.
J. Jason Reiger
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue - San Francisco, CA 94102

Office: 415-355-5596

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:15 PM
To: Reiger, J. Jason; Shapson, Mitchell
Cc: Lindh, Frank
Subject: Press Release for Your Review

Hello,

We've decided to combine items 44 and 45 into one press release to issue tomorrow.
Can you please take a look at the attached draft to see if you have any changes or additions?
Also, do you have the link to the final decision online, or do you know who I can ask about that?

Thanks!

Terrie
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2160

<mailto:tdp@epuc.ca.govFollow™ tdp@epuc.ca.gov

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter <http://twitter.com/californiapuc> | Facebook
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